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Malave, Erin

From: Lawrence [lawrence@beckerhilton.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, May 04, 2010 2:04 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN assigned and Corp documents require amending to include number

Please amend the Hilton Medical Institute Inc. corporate document number: P10000037097 to include EIN: 27-

2453764

Thank you.

Laurence Cussac - Managing Director
Hilton Medical Institute, Inc.
1301 E. Broward Blvd # 240

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33301

P: 1-800-277-1478 Ext: 101

F: 1-786-363-8868
www.HiltonMedical.com

The medical information in this email is conflidential and protected by both State and Federai Law. Itis unlawful for
unauthorized persons to review, copy, disclose, or disseminate confidential medical information. If the reader of this
warning is not the intended email recipient or the intended recipient’s agent, you are hereby notified that you have
received this message in error and that review or further discloser of the information contained in this email is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please notify us immediately at the telephone number indicated above
and either destroy these documents or return the originals to us by mail,
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